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TELEPHONE (352) 629-8177 FAX (352) 629-6083

i
|
1
1
L]
L]
i
]
]
(]
I
I
L]
|
I

August 26, 1996

Iirector of the Division of Records and Reporting

Flonda Pubhc Service Commussion

2540 Shumard Oak Bhd.

Tallahassce, F1. 32399-0870 w,og“ b WU

Autention Director
Dear Sir: GLOoTLT-WiAl

This letter is written to you to object to the proposal by Windstream Utihtics Company to extend
service inlo our area which is Lemonwood II, west of C475. This is a newly developed subdmision
with lot sizes of one (1) acre +/1 and the homes have private wells and septic tanks. We sce no need
or the necessary expense for an expansion in this low density development.

There was a recent scare of bad water in this arca because one of the houses in a low clevation has a
shallow well. They took this information to the newspaper and the whole matter got blown out of
proportion and has hurt the value of the homes and lots in this arca The only problem we really had
was that some of the waler systems had not been samitized. Once homeowners sanitized their system

the water tests clearcd up.

We do not want to be forced into having to hook up to a utility company when the need in not there
Hopetully, you will take this protest in consideration before you grant the extension  to Windstream
Uuhues.
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“'1_* Carlylc Ausley, Jr.
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